
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-3404-KS  
                             HVAC FILTERS  
 
DATE:  November 15, 2018 
 
This Amendment No.2 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 
 
Vendor Questions and Answers 
 

1) I assume you all have ordered these filters before, they are just really odd sizes. Do you know if 
they had to be custom made?  
 
Answer: These are custom sizes 
 
 
 

2) When delivered monthly, will they be dropped off at one central location? Or do they have to be 
distributed per building?  

 
Answer: They are delivered to one location but each shipment must be separated by size 

and by building 
 

 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 


